Questions asked at the May 16th Bidders Conference for Developers
1. How will NORA lots be priced?

Unfortunately, we are still working with NORA to determine the sales price of NORA properties. We will post this information on our website as soon as we have it.
2. One of the program’s overall goals is to spend 50% of the mortgage funds on families earning less than 80% of the area median income. Will developers have to use half of their subsidies on families in that income range?
No.
3. How will the lender monitor construction?

The construction lender will follow normal construction monitoring procedures and will provide the City with copies of all construction monitoring reports at the time of construction completion.
4. Will the developer be required to acquire a performance and completion bond?

The construction lender may require a bond. But the City will not.

5. Will the developer be required to provide a warranty?

Yes. Statutory warranties are expected. Additional points will be given for those that exceed the standard warranty period.

6. Will site visits occur within the 90 day proposal review period?

Yes.
7. If a developer is doing phased development, how will the City set the start dates?

The start dates for construction will be based upon the dates proposed in the developer’s proposal to the City.
8. How will the proposals be scored?

Please see RFP page 3 - 4.
9. Can a developer submit more than one proposal?

Yes, however, all developers will be limited to no more than 20 homebuyer subsidies at a time. 
10. The RFP indicates that there is a performance-based incentive. What is it?

Awardees who meet or exceed their contract obligations will be eligible for additional set-asides without going through another competition.

11. If a developer has 15 properties, would s/he need 15 distinct sets of plans? Or is a base set of plans with room for modifications acceptable?

A base set of plans is acceptable.
12. Will the subsidy awards made to developers be limited in order to serve as many developers as possible?
Set-asides for a minimum of 5 homes and a maximum of 20 homes may be requested.
13. Are properties purchased with NSP2 funds for land banking eligible?

Yes.
14. How is site control defined for the purposes of this RFP?

The minimum acceptable site control will be an option to purchase. Higher scores will be given to projects with the most secure site control, i.e. purchase contract or out right ownership.
15. Can a developer delay construction until there is a signed contract with a buyer?

The awardee must propose a timeline for completion and sale of the home to an eligible buyer.  Failure to adhere to the agreed upon timeline will result in funds being de-obligated. 
16. How is “lender commitment” defined for the purpose of this RFP?

Minimally, a letter of interest will be accepted. Proposals with secure commitments will be scored higher.
17. What if a developer is continuously acquiring properties and doesn’t have a set list of properties at the time the proposal is submitted?
Proposals with secured site control will be given higher scores.
18. Is there a special set-aside of SSMP funds for nonprofits?

No.
19. Can a sales agreement be signed with a buyer while a developer’s proposal is under review?

Yes. But please take note that there is no guaranty implied or otherwise that SSMP funds will be provided to the buyer.
20. Are there opportunities for DBEs and Section 3 certified contractors?

Yes. Higher scores will be given to proposals that include DBEs and Section 3 contractors.
21. When should a developer anticipate starting construction?

Awards will be made in the early Fall. Developers should anticipate starting within 60 days of signing an agreement with the City.
22. Is an environmental review required before construction start? Or will one be required after construction is completed? What happens if a project fails a post-construction ERR?

All NORA lots already have Phase I environmentals completed. All other properties will need to complete the same. We are awaiting a determination by the State regarding whether post-construction environmental desk reviews will be necessary.
23. Which energy efficiency standard needs to be met? Energy Star 3.0? Enterprise Green Communities?

Applicants are encouraged to adopt and follow one of the standard energy-efficiency standards such as Energy Star, Builders Challenge or Enterprise Green Communities. Developers should indicate which standards they will be using in the proposal.
24. How will the delay in State demolitions on NORA properties be accommodated?

All demolitions will be completed prior to awards being made.
25. What timeline should a developer use?

The City will take 60-90 days to review proposals. After initial selections are announced, developers will have 30 days to finalize development details and sign and agreement with the City. All land must be secured within 30 days of the signing of the agreement and construction should begin within 30 – 45 days after that.  Any developer proposing a different timeline should state his/her anticipated timeline in the proposal.
26. Are currently-owned properties eligible or does a developer have to select properties from the LLT/NORA list?

Currently-owned properties may be used in this program.
27. Will leveraging matter as it does with HOME funds?

Yes.

28. Is there any restriction with using this set-aside in conjunction with NSP2 funds?

No.

29. Is federal subsidy layering allowed?

Yes.
30.  What if the purchase price/development costs exceed the appraised value?
The development costs and purchase price for houses developed under this program will be reviewed and approved prior to the transfer of the property. A purchase price may not exceed actual and reasonable development costs as reviewed and approved by CNO.

